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BULLETIN
To the Faculty, Staff and Students of Southern Illinois University Edwardsville

MEMO TO: University Community

FROM: David Wemer

CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE

1 5 1999

■>QUTHERN IL L IN O IS  UNIVERSITY. 
A T  e d w a r d s v il l e

Vol. 30, No. 4 
Febmary 15, 1999

SUBJECT: Results of the SIUE Charitable Fund Drive — State and University Employees
Combined Appeal

Here are the contributions SIUE faculty and staff made to the 1998 fund drive.

Agency Payroll Deduction Cash & Totals
Pledges Check

American Cancer Society $1,236.00 $145.00 $1,381.00
America’s Charities 702.00 -0- 702.00
Black United Fund o f Illinois 1,271.00 150.00 1,421.00
Combined Health Appeal 4,694.00 855.00 5,549.00
Earth Share 1,458.00 100.00 1,558.00
Environmental Fund of Illinois 240.00 -0- 240.00
Illinois Special Olympics 1,327.00 -0- 1,327.00
Illinois Women’s Funding Federatior1 1,327.00 500.00 1,827.00
Independent Charities of America 1,500.00 290.00 1,790.00
International Service Agencies 2,399.00 , 25.00 2,424.00
Little City Foundation 828.00 25.00 853.00
Local Independent Charities -0- -0- -0-
Public Interest Fund of Illinois 444.00 -0- 444.00
United Negro College Fund 3,906.00 -0- 3,906.00
United Way 17,135.00 750.00 17,885.00
Veteran’s Protective League 770.00 50.00 820.00

TOTALS $39,237.00 $2,890.00 $42,127.00

On behalf of those served by the 16 organizations, thanks go to all who pledged support. 
I am proud that SIUE is contributing to the community it serves.
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